
. ·. • .. 
···. : .. .. ~. ~ -, .... 

·, 

( 

I NSTITUTE OF APPLIED MICROBIOLOGY 

THE UNIVERSITY OF TOKYO 
B UNKYO·KU , T O KYO, J A P AN . 

March 27, 1979 

Mrs. Ruth Rimbey 
Fungal Genetics Stock Center 
Humboldt State University Foundation 
Arcata, California 95521 
U. S. A. 

Dear Mrs. Rimbey : 

Thank you for your letter of March 21, 1979, informing me the 
acceptance and FGSC# of ad mutants which I have sent you. 

I am sorry that I made a careless mistake for allele designation 
on a deposition sheet Gu-have pointed out ; please read as 
follows : 

Y224M4l(E41) 
Correct designation : Y224M4l(E34) 

Therefore , allele designation Y224M4l(E41) described on one f 
l'le~>-l·-b.fon sheets should read Y224M4 l ( E34). 

Mutagen "BUDR + FUDR" means t reatment with a mi xture of 
5-bromodeoxyuridine and 5-fl 


